

(a) Salaries	\$17,500.00
(b) Supplies and expenses	13,500.00
(c) Sheriffs teletype operations	107,500.00

Subd. 14. To department of public service:

Supplies and expenses	16,000.00
-----------------------	-----------

Subd. 15. Moneys heretofore or hereafter appropriated to the commissioner of administration for supplies and expenses may be expended in providing bus service between downtown St. Paul and the state capitol during sessions of the 68th legislature.

Sec. 2. This act is in effect the day following its final enactment.

Approved April 30, 1973.

---

#### CHAPTER 144—S.F.No.145

*An act relating to corrections; conservation camps administered by the department of corrections; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 242.37.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 242.37, is amended to read:

**242.37 CORRECTIONS; YOUTH CONSERVATION COMMISSION; CONSERVATION CAMPS.** (1) ~~The commission~~ commissioner of corrections may establish and operate conservation camps in which persons committed to the youth conservation commission or the commissioner of corrections may be placed. Such camps may be established independently or in cooperation with any other public agency or any governmental subdivision, subject to the approval of such agency or subdivision as to any camp or project to the extent that its premises or operations are affected.

(2) Every able-bodied person committed ~~to the commission~~ as provided in clause (1) and may be confined to a conservation camp established pursuant to this section or to any other place or institution under the control of the ~~commission~~ commissioner.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

subject to the limitations of sections 242.15 and 242.19. Any person committed to a conservation camp as herein provided may be required by order of the ~~commission~~ commissioner to labor during the whole or some part of the time for which he is so committed and confined, but not more than eight hours per day. The ~~commission~~ commissioner is authorized and empowered to provide for the payment of such compensation as ~~it~~ he may determine to persons so confined who perform labor as hereinabove provided. Any money arising hereunder shall be and remain under control of the ~~commission~~ commissioner and shall be for the sole benefit of the person performing the labor unless it shall be used for rendering assistance to his family or dependents or in making restitution to persons determined by the ~~commission~~ commissioner to be entitled thereto, in either event payments shall be made only in such amount, at such time and to such persons as the ~~commission~~ commissioner may order in writing.

Approved May 3, 1973.

---

#### CHAPTER 145—S.F.No.197

[Coded]

*An act relating to corrections; regulating prison industries; authorizing the establishment of private industry within the state prison.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **[243.88] CORRECTIONS; PRIVATE INDUSTRY ON GROUNDS OF CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS.** Subdivision 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of any law to the contrary, the commissioner of administration, with the approval of the governor, may lease one or more buildings or portions thereof on the grounds of any state adult correctional institution, together with the real estate needed for reasonable access to and egress from the leased buildings, for a term not to exceed 20 years, to a private corporation for the purpose of establishing and operating a factory for the manufacture and processing of goods, wares or merchandise.

Subd. 2. The corporation operating a factory under this section may employ persons conditionally released subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 241.26, and such persons shall be deemed to be parolees within the purview of 49 United States Code, Section 60.

**Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**